Executive Assistant

#

From: Rick Christiaanse

Sent: December 2, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Executive Assistant

Subject: Fwd: [Personal] Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

WARNING: This message was sent from outside the company by someone with a display name matching a user in your
organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is
safe.

---------- Forwarded message -—-—---
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 11:57 AM

Subject: [Personal] Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
TO_

E ] Tota] CA$8-39
December 2, 2021

Thanks for riding, Rick

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total CA$8.39




Trip fare

Subtotal

Booking Fee [

TNC fee recovery surcharge [
GST

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Download PDF

CA$4.54

CA$4.54
CA$3.00
CA$0.45

CA$0.40

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip.

You will receive a trip receipt when the payment is processed with payment information.

You rode with Mohamed

4.94@ Rating

@ Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

TNDL License Number:

Please call 3-1-1 with any Compliments/Concerns

g1

Every rideshare trip in Calgary is insured for a covered auto accident by

Economica! Insurance.

Learm more »



1.90 kilometers | 8 min

12:48 PM

[l 12:56 PM

A

Report lost item >

My trips >

Forgot password

Privacy

Terms

Contact support>




Executive Assistant

From: Rick Christiaanse

Sent: December 3, 2021 11:10 AM

To: Executive Assistant

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: December 3, 2021 at 11:09:08 AM MST
To: Rick Christiaanse

Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

Total CA$9.41

Trip fare CA$4.56

Subtoftal CA%$4.56



Booking Fee @ CA$3.00

TNC fee recovery surcharge @ CA$0.45
Tips CA$1.00
GST CA%$0.40
Amount Charged
CA$8.41
CA%$1.00

A temporary hold of CA$8.41 was placed on your payment method -This is not a
charge and will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn
More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Download PDF

You rode with Abdisalan

4.97 4 Rating &, Has passed a multi-step safety screen

TNDL License Number:

Please call 3-1-1 with any Compliments/Concerns

L 2 I
econor

INSLIRANCE



Every rideshare trip in Calgary is insured for a covered auto accident by
Economical Insurance.

Learn more >

®  3:58PM EAU CLAIRE

" )
4:07 PM 4 Ave SW

(D rooFTC

Nartiie Cluh Cafa m 9 [

Report lost item ) Contact support) My trips >

| I,

Forgot password

Privacy

Terms




[ 4

JWMARRIOTT

EDMONTON ICE DISTRICT

Page: 1 of 1

Room: 726
Folic:
Cashier: 63
Arrival 12-07-21
Departure: 12-09-21
Reference:
Folio No.: 161665
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
12-07-21 Recom Service Room# 726 - CHECKH0622955 — 3776
12-07-21  Roeom Charge 165.00
12-07-21 DMF 4,95
12-07-21  Tourism Levy 6.80
12-07-21 GST 8.50
12-08-21 Room Charge 165.00
12-08-21 DMF 495
12-08-21 Tourism Levy 6.80
12-08-21 GST 8.50
GST Summa Total 408.26 0.00
Reg No; 73961 5284 RT0002 Balance Due 408.26 CDN
Room 17.00
F&B 1.56
Other 0.00
Total 18.56

Guest Signature:

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association fails
to pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges.

JW Marrioctt Edmonton ICE District

10344 102 Street | Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0K9 Canada
Telephone: (780) 784-7950 Toll Free: (888) 236-2427




Executive Assistant

From: Rick Christiaanse

Sent: December 7, 2021 1:19 PM

To: Executive Assistant

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: December 7, 2021 at 1:18:
To: Rick Christiaans
Subject: Your Tuesd on rip wi er

Uber

Total

Total CA%$37.36
December 7, 2021

CA$37.36

Trip fare

Subtotal

CA$22.74

CA$22.74



Booking Fee @ CA$3.00

Pickup/Dropoff Surcharge @ CA$2.00
TNC fee recovery surcharge @ CA$0.45
Airport Recovery Surcharge © CA$2.75
Tips CA$4.87
GST CA$1.55
Payments
CA$32.49
CA$4.87

A temporary hold of CA$32.49 was placed on your payment method-This isnota
charge and wili be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with Samir

4.99 4 Rating &. Has passed a multi-step safety screen

TNDL License Number:

Please call 3-1-1 with any Compliments/Concerns



o0
econor

INSURANCE

Every rideshare trip in Calgary is insured for a covered auto accident by
Economical Insurance.

Learn more »

COUNTRY
HILLS

12:31 PM

HEIGHTS
12:52 PM
20 Airport Rd NE, Calgary,
AB T2E, Canada

TRAIL

Report lost item ) Contact support) My trips >

| I~

Forgot password




Executive Assistant

From: Rick Christiaanse

Sent: December 8, 2021 4:47 PM

To: Executive Assistant

Subject: Fwd: [Personal] Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

WARNING: This message was sent from outside the company by someone with a display name matching a user in your
organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is

---------- Forwarded message --—-—--
From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 02:44

Subject: [Personal‘ Your |Iiiiii‘ternoon trip with Uber
To:

E— Total CA%$49.80
December 7, 2021

Thanks for riding, Rick

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

——

Total CA$49.80

Trip fare CA$39.43



Subtotal CA$39.43

Booking Fee [ CA$4.75
Airport drop-off fee / Airport pick-up fee [ CA$3.25
GST CA$2.37
Payments

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices {where available)

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with Danny

5.00 @Rating

@ Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Rate or tip

g1

Every rideshare trip in Edmonton is insured for a covered auto accident
by Economical Insurance.

Learn more »



31.22 kilometers | 37 min

3:47 PM

1, 1000 Airport Rd,
Edmonton, AB T9E 0V3, CA

I 4:25 PM
10344 102 St NW,
Edmonton, AB T5] 0K6, CA

Report lost item > Contact support>

My trips >

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms




Executive Assistant

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Rick Christiaanse

December 9, 2021 12:31 PM

Executive Assistant

Fwd: Your thursday morning trip with Uber

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: December 9, 2021 at 11:35:

To: Rick Christiaanse

Subject: Your thursday morning trip with Uber

Uber

Total

Total CA$48.67
December 9, 2021

CA$48.67

Trip fare

Subtotal

Booking Fee @

Wait Time @

CA$37.80

CA$37.80
CA$4.75

CA3$0.25



Per-Trip Fee @ CA$0.30
Airport drop-off fee / Airport pick-up fee @ CA$3.25
GST CA$2.32
Payments

CA$48.67

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with Hillel

4.95+ Rating

Rate or tip

L I )
econor

INSUIRANCE

|
e

Has passed a multi-step safety screen

Every rideshare trip in Edmonton js insured for a covered auto accident

by Economical Insurance.

Learn more )



11:01 AM

o 11:36 AM
1000 Airport Rd, Edmonton,
AB T9E 0V3, CA

Report lost item > Contact support) My trips >

| I

Forgot password

Privacy

Terms




Phkkk kR Rk R R R Rk kR
CHECK # 266316 DATE 10/25/21
TABLE # TIME 7 40PH

= DINING : GEOFF o
SEAT# ITEMS ORDERED AMOUNT

1 THREE BOARS 42.00
COFFEE 3.00
CATCH WITH RISOTTO 48.00
THREE BOARS 42.00
DECAF CAPPUCCINO 3.50
CATCH WITH RISOTTQ 48.00
PORTUGUESE LC/TA 5.00

SUBTOTAL 191.50
GST 9 58

201, 08
TOTAL 201.08
FRRRRER R R R RO R AR R

SUBTOTAL 191.950
GST 9.58

rorTal DUE 2017 .08

EDMONTON AB
22721309
GH2272139%01

thit PURCHASE i

Operatar: 015
Trace # 54
Inv, # 63
Auth # 030151 RRN 001164006
Purchase $201.08
Tip §40.22

Total S50
(0] APPROVED-THAMK YO

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy




CHOP - 110
10235 101 Street
Edmonton AB T5J 3E9
780-441-32075
* TRANSACTION RECORD ##*
Tran, #: 416
Lookup #: 0041646977589
RVC: LOUNGE
Table #: 139
Check #:11 Group #: 0O

| L] Employee #: 69
‘ ] l ‘ ' Employee: AMAL
‘

STEAKHOUSE | BAR

EDMONTON DOWNTORN
00711 TABLE # 139 Anount 65,90
AMAL S $9‘90

DIET COLA
SAN PELLEGRIN 750HL
STEAC SANDHICH, S

avocado Time dress 4 : LS Lo
GRILLED TOFU STE4K i, e : 1 :
TTQ: 32A04600

Sub Total" 62.85

AT, 714 Customer Copy

16/27 122560 T TAL - G5 .89 THANK YOU
Come Again




9940 106 Street
Edmonton, AB
780-429-7828

winw - themaroc. cc
GST#B07555859

3 GROLP KEY

10/28/2021 G6:18PH

TOMATE & STRACCIATEL
¥(PEN FOGD

mini olive serving
BOULLLABAISSE 36.0
MARKET FISH 38

Subtotal 94.00
k.S.T, 4,70
Total Due $98 .70

¥xPLEASE PAY SERVER®##
Thank You

THE MARC RESTAURANT
9940106 STREET NW
AB T5K 2N2

Iransaction 003912

Total $98.70
Tip $19.74
CREDIT CARD SALE $118.44
VISA 4697

28-0ct-2021 20:44:2

§118.44 | Metho

AlD: A0C0000C
AThINtwkNN
JER VERIFICATION







Last Best Brewind
g07 11th Ave SW
Calgary, AB TZR OF1
587 393 7387

GST# 825267032

Th1 34/1 Chik 3321
Nov04'21 07:36PH

{ Maul Waui Pizza

1 1102 H. White

2 180z Lawnmouer
@ 7.90

1 7oz H. White

Subtotal
60.80 GST
Amount Due

Visit wew.lastbestsurvey .Com




OWENS LANDING 6419
308 4TH AVE SW
CALGARY, AB T2POH7
587-747-7772

SALE

Clerk #: 000001 Test

Table # 0202

Check % 892

MiD: 8291852

TD: 81 REF&: 00000012
Batch #: 309001 RRN: 00000012

05721 18:46:48

PR CODE: 094741
Chip
A'AI*L

AMOUNT $52.04

APPROVED

e

4rs\

Dwens Landing
308 4th Ave. SW
calgary, AB, T2P OH7
5g7.747.7712
GST# 10080 3717 RIG001

93 Mackenzi

NJVOS 21 05 J4PM

w3-Bnr-Gattr T Pa it

1 Charcuterie

ol s




)T USING saltlik

SALTLIK
STEAKHOUSE
181-8 Avenue SW
Calgary, AB
T2G 532
483.537.1168
Tbl 206/1  Chk 24086 Gst 3
FOOD
Nov8'21 8:35PM PARTY CA
1 ROASTED BROCCOLI 9.0
4  SIDE WEDGE SALAD 29.06
1 200Z BI RIBEYE 72.58

Grlld Asparagus
Sub Mushrooms

BRUSSEL SPROUTS 12.20
1  GNOCCHI W/ CHZ 12.00
1 70z PETITE FILET 46.08

Sub Mushrooms

Fries
1 PRAWN SPAG 26.08
1 7oz PETITE FILET 49,09

Grlld Asparagus
ADD PEPCORN SAUC
1 7oz PETITE FILET 49.006
Fries
Sub Sm Broccoli
ADD PEPCORN SAUC

1  WOK CALAMARI 17.56
1 WAGYU CARPACCIO 17.5@
2 TUNA TARTAR 36.09
1 KOBE FAT FRIES 11.69
1 STLK WEDGE 14.56
1 70z PETITE FILET 46.08
Sub Mash Pots
Brussel Sprouts
CHIMCHURRI SALAD 25.58
180z GRAND FILET 52.00
Reasted Cauli
1 280Z BI RIBEYE 75.58

Sub Mash Pots
Grlld Asparagus
ADD BEARNAISE
i1 70z PETITE FILET 46,02
Roasted Cauli
Brussel Sprouts

a8 TEA 4.59
earl grey

SUBTOTAL 6559.50

Tax GST 32.53

Total @ 9:29PM 683.63



Check out our daily features!!
Follow, Share, Like and Post
@saltlikcalgary
GST#86142 2814 RTEe01
GST#86142 2814RTOR1

792-350
Transaction ID 4641178
Total 683.83
Tip 136.61

— .

salthik.com

follow, share, like and post




K\ [
NN TU \

JOEY PAY

JOEY
BELL TOWER
10310 181 Street NW
Edmonton, AB
789.990.5639

Tbl 132/1 Chk 3818 Gst 4

Nov16'21 12:87PM AMY K

2 POP 9.00
pop diet coke

1 FISH TACO PLATE 18.58

1 BUTCHER SAND 21.59

1 PROTEIN BURGER 23.25

Add Burger Bacon

Add Burger Ched
1 TUNA SALAD 23.75
3 REFILL POP

SUBTOTAL 96.60
TAX GST 5% 4.80
TOTAL @ 12:55PM 100.80

THANK YOU FOR DINING WITH US
Please share how we did:
GOOGLE | YELP | TRIPADVISOR

@JOEYRESTAURANTS
Follow, Share, Like and Post
JOEYRESTAURANTS. COM
GST# 82830 6639 RTEOGL

Transaction ID 4725882
Total 100,80

T 20.16
— 120.56

Follow, Share, Like and Post
@JOEYRestaurants
JOEYRESTAURANTS.COM

JOEY RESTAURANTS




CREDC CO
10134 104 STREET NORTH

EDMONTON AB coffes 1o belisve in
I - s for coming in!
DATE 2021111717 17/11/2021
T IME 9420 12:58:58 120
RECEIPT NUMBER # Item Price
H84124674-001-211-068-0 1 Chicken Wrap 11.50
"""""""""""" i A i 3.75
PURCHASE 1 Lan::; i 5.00
ANOUNT $20.25 '
L $3.00 Total %$20.25
TOTAL Number of ordered items 3
$ 2 3 2 5 payment Amount
2025
Net Tax Gross
5.00%: 19.29 0,96 20.25
See you soon!
Credo 104

10134 104 Street NW
Edmontan, Alberta
T51 1A7

Thanks for making a difference!!}



JOEY
BELL TOWER
10310 101 Street N

Edmonton, AB
780.990,5639

Th1 150/1 Chk 5663
Nov23'21 12:04PH

Closed Check
Reprint
2 POP pop diet coke 9.00
2 REFILL POP 0.00
1 TUNA POKE BOWL 23.79
1 TUNA SALAD 23.75
Charge Tip 11.87
JOEYPAY VISA 11.20

SUBTTL 56.50

TAX GST 5% 2.83

SERVICE CHG 11.87

PAYMENT

---7011 Check Closed
Nov23'21 12:36PM-—-=-~--

THANK YOU FOR DINING WITH US

~ 1



; Carnales Tuqueria
10119 100Ast
Eamonton, Alberta
Can e s T“JJ OR{J
Tel: 780-429-0911
Printed November 25, 2021 at 12:18 PM

November 25, 2021 at 12:1 Dl".’i(—if}!:
8 PM 180376

Takeout Julle Takeout

(351 4 81246 BEOR

Note:

CUSTOMER
Tel:

2 x Tacos De Pascado $32.00
Food fotal $32.00

Sub Total $32.00
(Gst $1.60

Total $33.60

Mhanrk you for supporting locatt
#tacosforthepsople

Tip Guide: .
15%=-$5.04 16%=$56.05 20%=$6.72

TRES CARNALES TAQUERIA
1019 100A ST NA T5JORS
EDMCNTON AB
23807537
QN2380753701

Trace # 070001
inv. # 2903
Auth # 047558 RRN 001556001

Sale $33.60
Tip $6.05

TOTAL $39.65

B S RE S EEEEREEEEEEE A

00 APPROVED-THANK YOU
B s e

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy




25 PRINCE'S ISLAND PK SW
CALGARY AB

CARD

CARD

DATE 2021111729
TIME 8143 21:12:57
SERVR |D 7263
CHECK # 4133579
TABLE # 51 RESTAURANT
RECEIPT NUMBER
c82017521-001-001-674-0

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $304.50
TIP $60.90

$365.40




I SPARKLIN

LLAIR VIRGIH
SHRIMP
LHAR

74|

FRERCRERAL R Bldong

# OF GUESTS

FHRRRE R ok ok by




MURRIETA'S |NCORPORATED
808 1 ST SW UNIT 200 200
CALGARY AB

DATE
TIME

2021/12/01
6086 13:29:15
SERVR 1D Kim 82
CHECK # 320112
TABLE # 31
RECEIPT NUMBER
C82010644-001-061-004-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

$48.09

$288.54

MURRIETA'S
808 1st SW

Server: Ki
Table :
Guests:

Coffee

Soft Drink

RIGATONI

STEAK SANDWICH
Sub Greens

DWICH

CHICKEN SANDWICH

ALBERTA BURGER

STEAK SANDWICH
Sub Caesar

ANCIENT GRAINS

ADD CHICKEN

CALGARY

Check:
Date
Time :

SUBTOTAL:

TOTAL: 240 .45

GST:

225.00
11.45




BANK & BARON PUB
125 8 AVE sw
CALGARY AB

Al 2021/12102
TIME 3180 20:21:41
CLERK 1D 2575
RECEIPT NUMBER

H85054481~001—631-019—0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT

TIP
TOTAL

AUTH# 042625 D1-027
THANK Yau

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

CARDHOLDER Copy

- Fullie Urdqn Bar -

The Bank and Baron
125 8th Ave SY
Table #7104
Trans #: 531875 Serv: Taylor M 2575
02/12/2021 8:20 P

1 Tuna Poke Bow]
1 Sliders

TOTAL: $47.25
Amount Due: $47 .25
Food: $33.0C0
Beverage: $3.00
Liquor: $9.00
Please be advised we
add 18% Gratuity
on groups of 8
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